Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENTY

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 18, 2012

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE ASSISTANCE AMENDMENT
(MODIFICATION NO. 2) TO AWARD FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY, UNDER THE CONSOLIDATED
APPROPRIATIONS ACT OF 2008, FOR THE SOUTH ELKHORN PUMP
STATION PROJECT FOR EXTENSION OF PERFORMANCE PERIOD
THROUGH JUNE 30, 2012

On July 8, 2008 (Ordinance No. 179-2008), Council approved acceptance of an award from the
Environmental Protection Agency in the amount of $1,146,000 under the Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2008 for reconstruction of the South Elkhom Pump Station. The
Environmental Protection Agency has offered the LFUCG an Assistance Amendment that amends
the performance period of the project through June 30, 2012, Construction is complete; however,
extended performance period is needed in order to file all close-out documents.

Council authorization to execute the Assistance Amendment is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director

A

Xe: Susan Bush, Acting Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Quality and Public
Works
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